Public Document Pack
5;;5 Tameside

Metropolitan Borough

ASHTON-UNDER-LYNE - AUDENSHAW - DENTON - DROYLSDEN - DUKINFIELD - HYDE - LONGDENDALE - MOSSLEY - STALYBRIDGE

SPEAKERS PANEL (PLANNING)

Day: Wednesday

Date: 19 August 2020

Time: 10.00 am

Place: Zoom
Item AGENDA Page
No. No

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
To receive any declarations of interest from Members of the Panel.
3. MINUTES 1-4

The Minutes of the meeting of the Speakers Panel (Planning) held on 22 July
2020, having been circulated, to be signed by the Chair as a correct record.

4. PLANNING APPLICATIONS

To consider the schedule of applications.
a) 20/00545/R3D - HYDE COMMUNITY COLLEGE, OLD ROAD, HYDE 5-26
5. URGENT ITEMS

To consider any other items, which the Chair is of the opinion should be
considered as a matter of urgency.

From: Demaocratic Services Unit — any further information may be obtained from the reporting
officer or from Benjamin Hopkins, Senior Demacratic Services Officer, to whom any apologies for
absence should be notified.



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 3

SPEAKERS PANEL
(PLANNING)

22 July 2020

Present: Councillor McNally (Chair)

Councillors: Choksi, Dickinson, Glover, Gosling, Jones,
Lewis, Owen, Naylor, Ricci, Ward and Wild

12. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Member Subject Matter Type of | Nature of Interest
Interest
Councillor Owen Agenda Item 4(b) Prejudicial Pre-determined views
Planning Application: against this proposal.
19/01090/REM - Land

between Ford Grove,
Atherton Avenue and
Hyde Road, Mottram

Councillor Owen Agenda Item 4(g) Prejudicial Pre-determined views
Planning Application: against this proposal.
19/00994/FUL - Organ
Inn, 81 Market Street,
Hollingworth

During consideration of the above items, Councillor Owen, left the meeting and played no
part in the discussion and decision making process thereon.

13. MINUTES

The Minutes of the proceedings of the meeting held on 17 June 2020, having been circulated, were
approved and signed by the Chair as a correct record.

14. PLANNING APPLICATIONS
The Panel gave consideration to the schedule of applications submitted and it was:-

RESOLVED
That the applications for planning permission be determined as detailed below:-

Name and Application No: | 20/00323/FUL

Southway Housing Trust

Proposed Development: Demolition of existing care home, erection of 42no 1B2P flats
within a 3 storey block including associated landscape and
parking works.

Emmanuel Court, Henrietta Street, Ashton-under-Lyne, OL6

Page 1



8PH

Speaker(s)/Late
Representations

The case officer explained that a late written representation
had been received from, Mr Peter Maynard, objecting to the
application on environmental and social grounds.

Elliot Denby, on behalf of the applicant, addressed the Panel in
relation to the application.

Decision:

That Planning permission be granted subject to the conditions
as detailed within the submitted report.

Name and Application No:

19/01090/REM
BDW Trading Limited (Operating as Barratt Manchester)

Proposed Development:

Seeking approval of the reserved matters with respect to
access, appearance, layout, scale and landscaping for the
construction of 16 new dwellings (pursuant to outline planning
permission ref. 16/00944/0OUT).

Land between Ford Grove, Atherton Avenue and Hyde Road,
Mottram

Speaker(s)/Late
Representations

The case officer explained that a late written representation
had been received from, Jonathan Reynolds MP, objecting to
the application on the grounds of increased traffic congestion
in the area.

Councillor Janet Cooper addressed the Panel objecting to the
application.

Simon Artiss, on behalf of the applicant, addressed the Panel
in relation to the application.

Decision:

That Planning permission be granted subject to the conditions
as detailed within the submitted report.

Name and Application No:

20/00139/FUL
Mr John Kerrison

Proposed Development:

Variation of condition 9 (approved plans) of planning
permission ref. 14/00821/FUL to make alterations to the
external appearance of the building.

Former Police Station, Corporation Street, Stalybridge

Decision:

That Planning permission be granted subject to the prior
completion of an amended Unilateral Undertaking and the
conditions as detailed within the submitted report.

Name and Application No:

20/00194/FUL
Mr Karl lllingworth

Proposed Development:

Demolition of public house and construction of 4 pairs of new
semi-detached houses (8 dwellings), including site works.

Page 2




Penny Farthing, St Anne’s Road, Denton, M34 3BP

Speaker(s)/Late
Representations

A late representation was received from a neighbouring
resident regarding the separation distances to be retained
between the proposed development and the properties to the
north of the site. The case officer verbally updated the
meeting on why the proposed separation distances were
considered to be compliant with the policies in the adopted
Residential Design Guide supplementary planning document
(SPD).

The applicant, Karl lllingworth, addressed the Panel in relation
to the application.

Decision:

That Planning permission be granted subject to the conditions
as detailed within the submitted report.

Name and Application No:

20/00325/0UT
Mr R Dewsnap

Proposed Development:

Demolition of existing bungalow and construction of 3 new
houses (outline).

19 Early Bank, Stalybridge, SK15 2RU

Speaker(s)/Late
Representations

Councillor Liam Billington and Mr Neil Goddard addressed the
Panel objecting to the application.

Luke Sugden, on behalf of the applicant, address the Panel in
relation to the application,

Decision:

That Planning permission be granted subject to the conditions
as detailed within the submitted report.

Name and Application No:

20/00415/FUL

James Dadge

Proposed Development:

Change of use of privately owned surplus former development
wasteland to residential curtilage for 7 West End Way
including the erection of a detached garage building, 1.8 metre
high boundary fencing and associated works including
retaining walls and landscaping.

Land adjacent to 7 West End Way, Broadbottom, Hyde

Speaker(s)/Late
Representations

Ruth Montgomery addressed the Panel
application.

objecting to the

Jason Dugdale, on behalf of the applicant, addressed the
Panel in relation to the application.

Decision:

That Planning permission be granted subject to the conditions
as detailed within the submitted report.

Page 3




Name and Application No:

19/00994/FUL
Mulbury Homes Ltd and Equity Housing Group Ltd.

Proposed Development:

Proposed residential development of 53 no. dwellings and the
change of use of the former Organ Inn to 5 no. apartments and
associated landscaping and car parking.

Organ Inn, 81 Market Street, Hollingworth

Speaker(s)/Late
Representations

A late written representation had been received from,
Jonathan Reynolds MP, objecting to the application on the
grounds of high levels of air pollution and increased traffic
congestion in the area.

Molly Leonard, on behalf of the applicant, addressed the Panel
in relation to the application.

Decision: That Planning permission be granted subject to the
completion of a Section 106 Agreement and the conditions as
detailed within the submitted report.

15. APPEAL DECISIONS

Application Description Appeal Decision

Reference/Address of

Property

APP/G4240/D/20/3246633 Proposed second storey side | Appeal allowed

15 Ashfield. Denton. M34 extension above existing

' ' single storey side extension,

3TL : .

internal alterations and

creation of a vaulted ceiling in
existing rear extension.

APP/G4240/D/20/3249064

103 Circular Road, Denton,
M34 6NQ

Proposed double and single
rear extension to dwelling.

Appeal dismissed

APP/G4240/W/19/3243671

Doctor’s  Surgery, 156
Stockport Road, Ashton-
under-Lyne, OL7 ONW

Proposed installation of
security barbed wire on roof.

Appeal dismissed

CHAIR

Page 4




Agenda Iltem 4a

Application Number: 20/00545/R3D

Proposal: Construction of a two storey modular unit to the existing car park at Hyde
Community College.

Site: Hyde Community College, Old Road, Hyde, Tameside
Applicant: Mr David Rhodes, Tameside MBC
Recommendation: Approve, subject to conditions

Reason for Report: The application is being presented to Speakers Panel (Planning) as an
objector has requested to speak against the application.

1.0 APPLICATION DESCRIPTION

1.1 The application seeks full planning permission for the construction of a detached part two
storey, part single storey modular unit to provide additional classroom accommodation.
The building will provide a gross internal floor space of 476m?2 which will comprise three
classrooms, a kitchen area and toilet facilities on the ground floor, with two further
classrooms, a staff room and toilet facilities above.

2.0 SITE & SURROUNDINGS

2.1 The application relates to land at Hyde Community College, Old Road, Hyde. The
application site lies to the west of the existing school building and currently forms part of the
school car parking area. The site adjoins an existing external plant area serving the school
to the north, by residential properties on Snowdonia Way to the west and the remaining car
parking area serving the school to the south. Adjoining the car parking area to the south
are residential properties on Inkerman Street, Meadowfield Court and Gair Street.

3.0 RELEVANT PLANNING POLICIES

3.1 Tameside Unitary Development Plan (UDP) Allocation
Protected Green Space

3.2 Part 1 Policies

Policy 1.3: Creating a Cleaner and Greener Environment;
Policy 1.5: Following the Principles of Sustainable Development; and,
Policy 1.12: Ensuring an Accessible, Safe and Healthy Environment.

3.3 Part 2 Policies

C1: Townscape and Urban Form;

OL4: Protected Green Space;

MW11: Contaminated Land;

N4 Trees and Woodland;

N5: Trees within Development Sites;

T1: Highway Improvement and Traffic Management;
T10: Parking; and,

U4: Flood Prevention.

Page 5



3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8

3.9

4.0

4.1

5.0

5.1

52

53

6.0

6.1

National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF)

The NPPF sets out the Government's planning policies for England and how these are
expected to be applied. At the heart is a presumption in favour of sustainable development.
Development proposals that accord with the development plan should be approved unless
material considerations indicate otherwise. Where the development plan is absent, silent or
relevant policies are out-of-date, permission should be granted unless any adverse impacts
of doing so would significantly and demonstrably outweigh the benefits, when assessed
against the policies in the Framework as a whole; or where specific policies in the
Framework indicate development should be restricted or unless material considerations
indicate otherwise. Chapters of particular relevance to this application include:

Chapter 8: Promoting healthy and safe communities; and,
Chapter 12: Achieving well-designed place.

Other Polices

It is not considered there are any local finance considerations that are material to the
application.

Planning Practice Guidance (PPG)

This is intended to complement the NPPF and to provide a single resource for planning
guidance, whilst rationalising and streamlining the material. Almost all previous planning
Circulars and advice notes have been cancelled. Specific reference will be made to the
PPG or other national advice in the Analysis section of the report, where appropriate.
Residential Design Guide Supplementary Planning Document (2010)

This document has been used to help inform considerations of the impact of the proposals
on residential amenity.

PUBLICITY CARRIED OUT

As part of the planning application process neighbour notification letters on the original and
amended proposal were issued in accordance with the requirements of the Town and
Country Planning (Development Management Procedure) (England) Order 2015. In
addition the application was advertised by way of a site notice posted on Old Road.
RESPONSES FROM CONSULTEES

Local Highway Authority (LHA) — No objections to the proposals

Borough Environmental Health Officer (EHO) — No objections in principle to the proposal
subject to a condition restricting the hours of work during the construction period.

Borough Contaminated Land Officer — No objection subject to the imposition of a condition
requiring evidence of the installation sub floor ventilation to mitigate any mine/ground gas
risk.

SUMMARY OF THIRD PARTY RESPONSES RECEIVED

Councillor Peter Robinson has requested that any drainage/run off from the proposal does
not affect the estate lower down Snowdonia Way.

Page 6



6.2

6.3

7.0

7.1

8.0

8.1

8.2

Councillor Helen Bowden is concerned regarding noise and disturbance during the
construction period.

Representations have been received to both the original and amended proposal from 26
neighbours raising the following (summarised) points:

- The development is too big and would be detrimental to visual amenity and out of
character with the area.

-  The proposal would result in the loss of sun/day lighting and would result in
overshadowing to surrounding properties.

- The noise and hours of operation of the proposal raises concerns.

- The proposal sets a Precedent.

- The proposal would result in increased traffic and parking issues.

- The proposed directly faces rear garden areas of properties on Snowdonia Way and will
impact on the use of these gardens.

- The proposed building is sited on land which is higher than adjoining properties and will
overshadow garden areas and result in a loss of privacy.

- No consultation has taken place and work in connection with the new building has
already commenced.

- The proposal will affect resale value of properties.

- Considering how large the grounds of the school are, an alternative location for building
should be considered.

- Construction work is taking place at unreasonable hours and prior to the planning
application being determined.

- There is already a significant problem with flooding from the car park and this issue will
only be enhanced by more buildings.

ANAYLSIS
The main issues to consider in the determination of this application are:

The principle of the development;

The impact on the character of the site and the surrounding area;
The impact upon the residential amenity of neighbouring properties;
The impact on highway safety;

Flood risk/drainage implications;

The impact on Environmental Health; and,

Other matters

PRINCIPLE

Hyde Community College is allocated as both Protected Green Space and unallocated land
on the Council’s adopted UDP Proposals Map. Specifically the part of the site to which this
application relates is allocated as ‘Protected Green Space’. This land use allocation
reflects the site circumstances prior to the redevelopment of the site for a replacement
school building in 2010 pursuant to planning permission reference 09/00647/R3D.

Prior to redevelopment, the application site had previously formed part of the school playing
field and the land which is unallocated to the north was occupied by school buildings. The
redevelopment of the site resulted in the new school building being moved to the southern
boundary of the site (the area of Protected Green Space) and the replacement school fields
located to the north of the school building in an area of land which is unallocated on the
UDP Proposals Map.

Page 7



8.3

9.0

9.1

9.2

9.3

10.0

10.1

10.2

10.3

10.4

Technically the modular building would be positioned on Protected Green Space but this is
not the case, the site being part of a car parking area. The existing school playing fields to
the north of the school building would remain unaffected by the proposals. Accordingly
given the existing site circumstances there are no objections to the proposal in broad land
use terms.

CHARACTER OF THE SITE AND THE SURROUNDING AREA

The National Planning Policy Framework and the Council’s Unitary Development Plan
policies require all new development to be designed to a high standard in order to make a
positive contribution to the provision of an attractive, safe, sustainable and accessible built
environment. The application has been accompanied by a Design and Access Statement
which explains the background to the design philosophy of the building.

The proposal utilises a modern approach to design and uses a variety of materials which
visually align with the existing school. Its size, scale and mass are a direct product of its
function. The building will provide facilities needed for a modern school environment within
a purpose built and functional structure and in general terms its design is considered
appropriate in this regard and in keeping with that of the existing school building.

In overall design terms, the size, scale and siting of the proposed development is
considered to sit comfortably in the context of the site, the building would have a lower
overall height than the existing school building and would not as a result adversely impact
on the character of the site or the surrounding area. The works are considered to meet the
design requirements expected by Unitary Development Plan Policy C1.

RESIDENTIAL AMENITY OF NEIGHBOURING PROPERTIES

The separation distance between the proposed building and the rear elevation of residential
properties on Snowdonia Way to the west of the site is approximately 23 metres. It is noted
that there is a difference in levels between the two sites, with properties on Snowdonia Way
being approximately 2 metres lower than the application site. This separation distance is
considered acceptable and in accordance with the Council’s Residential Design guidelines
which in such circumstances would normally require a separation distance of 23 metres to
be maintained. As a result it is considered that the proposal would safeguard the amenity
of occupiers thereof.

In relation to overlooking, the scheme has been amended since the original submission to
improve the relationship between the proposed building and the neighbouring residential
properties to the west of the site on Snowdonia Way. Windows which were originally
proposed in the side (western) elevation facing the rear elevation of these properties have
been removed and repositioned in other areas of the building. As a result it is not
considered that the proposal would result in any undue overlooking to these occupiers.

The windows proposed in the northern elevation of the building are a sufficient distance
away (over 23m) and at an oblique angle to properties on Snowdonia Way and as a result
would not adversely impact on the privacy of these occupiers.

With regard to properties on Inkerman Street and Meadowfield Court, which are located to
the south of the site and some 2-3m lower than the proposed building, the separation
distance of over 30m provided between the new building and these dwellings is considered
sufficient to protect their amenity with the distance being in excess of that required under
the Council's adopted Residential Development Guidelines for separation between
dwellings. With this level of separation it is considered that the visual impact of the
proposal to these occupiers is acceptable and no undue overlooking would result.

Page 8



11.0

111

11.2

12.0

12.1

13.0

13.1

13.2

13.3

14.0

14.1

HIGHWAYS

The existing access and egress arrangements to the school would remain unchanged. It is
accepted that the proposed building would be sited on an existing area of school car park
resulting in the loss of 28 car parking spaces from an overall provision of 130 spaces. Itis
considered that there would remain sufficient parking capacity at the school to
accommodate both the existing and new building and no objections have been raised by
the Highways Authority in this regard.

On the basis of the above assessment, it is considered that the proposals would not result
in a severe impact upon highway safety. As such, in accordance with the guidance
contained within paragraph 109 of the NPPF, it is considered that planning permission
should not be refused on these grounds.

FLOOD RISK/DRAINAGE IMPLICATIONS

The application site is within Flood Zone 1 and is therefore considered to be at a lower risk
of flooding. Comments made from local residents in relation to this matter and specifically
with regard to existing problems associated with the flooding of their rear garden areas
have been noted. In such circumstances it is considered that appropriate drainage of the
site to ensure that the development does not exacerbate any existing drainage issues could
be secured by way of a suitably worded condition. Subject to compliance with such a
condition, it is considered that the proposed development could be drained in a sustainable
manner without the risk of flooding elsewhere, in accordance with saved UDP policy U4.

THE IMPACT ON ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH

The EHO has not raised any objections to the proposals, subject to a condition limiting the
hours of work during the construction phase of the development.

The Borough Contaminated Land Officer has not raised any objections to the proposals,
subject to evidence being provided of the installation of the proposed sub floor ventilation to
mitigate potential risks associated with ground/mine gas on the site. This is secured by a
condition attached to the recommendation and is considered to be reasonable given the
brownfield nature of the site. The application site is located in a low risk area in relation to
coal mining legacy and an informative note will be included on the decision notice for this.

Concerns have been raised by a number of residents in relation to the noise and
disturbance caused to neighbouring properties during the construction phase of the
development. Whilst it is acknowledged that there will be an impact arising from deliveries
to the site and noise associated with construction work, this would be temporary and can be
mitigated to an acceptable degree through the imposition of conditions limiting the time of
work. Given the temporary nature of the impact, any harm arising would not outweigh the
long term benefits associated with improved educational facilities proposed by the
application.

OTHER MATTERS

With regard to the concerns raised by objectors regarding the location of the building and
the suggestion that alternative locations on site for the modular building should be
considered, the applicant has provided the following details relating to the reasons for the
siting of the building in the location proposed:

Page 9



14.2

15.0

151

15.2

+ The scheme will form an extension to the current science department, creating
additional ‘labs’ and classroom space. The science department is located on the
western side of the existing building, so to facilitate the movements of equipment and
substances between the science facilities; the proposed location is the most suitable.

* The scheme will take utility supplies from the main building. In the proposed location
this will involve taking power from the external plant yard situated adjacent to the car
park. The proposed location minimises the extent of service trenches and internal
works required to take these supplies elsewhere on the site.

+ The proposed location provides the least impact on vehicle movement around the site.
Maintenance and Emergency vehicles need to be able to access the entirety of the site
at all times including the sports facilities to the north that are accessed via the access
route on the west side of the proposed scheme. Alternative locations for the scheme
would be the south however due to this area currently housing a modular unit to
facilitate another department, it is unfeasible to have another unit in this area.

+ The north side of the school is allocated to pupil activities, including breaks between
classes and sports activities. This also includes any future developments to this
classification; these works are covered by ‘Sports England’ and any scheme within
these zones would likely raise concerns. In addition to these, there are substantial
ground-level issues related to the north side and would involve substantial
groundworks to overcome.

Notwithstanding the above, the application should be assessed on its individual merits and
for the reasons outlined earlier in this report, the siting of the building as proposed is
considered to be acceptable

CONCLUSION

It is considered that the proposals are of an acceptable size, scale and design and would
not result in an adverse impact through unreasonable overlooking into or overshadowing of
neighbouring properties adjoining the site. It is also considered that the development would
not result in any undue noise or disturbance that would result in harm to the amenity of
neighbouring residents, once operational.

The impact of the construction phase on the amenity of neighbouring properties can be
controlled through the conditions attached to the recommendation to limit the hours of work.
A number of conditions are recommended to mitigate the other impacts associated with the
proposed development, contaminated land and surface, and foul water drainage. Subject
to these conditions being included there are no objections from any of the statutory
consultees to the proposals. On that basis, it is considered the proposal is acceptable and
in accordance with the requirements of the aforementioned National Planning Policy
Framework and Unitary Development Plan policies and guidelines.

RECOMMENDATION

Grant planning permission, subject to the following conditions:

1. The development must be begun not later than the expiration of three years beginning with

the date of this permission.

Reason: For the avoidance of doubt.

Page 10



2. The development hereby approved shall be carried out in accordance with the following
approved plans/details:

88519-DAY-XX-XX-DR-A-04-3101 ‘Proposed Site Section’ Rev P2 dated 23.07.20 and
received on 24 July 2020;

88519-DAY-XX-XX-DR-A-04-0101 Rev P2 dated 15.07.20 ‘Proposed GA Plans’ received
on 15 July 2020;

88519-DAY-XX-XX-DR-A-04-1101 Rev P2 dated 15.07.20 ‘Proposed Elevations’ received
on 15 July 2020;

88519-DAY-XX-XX-DR-A-04-5101 Re P1 ‘Site Location Plan’ received on 25 June 2020;

88519-DAY-XX-XX-DR-A-04-4101 Rev P1 ‘Existing Site Plan’ received on 25 June 2020;
and,

88519-DAY-XX-00-DR-A-04-4102 Rev P1 ‘Proposed Site Plan’ received on 25 June 2020.

Reason: For the avoidance of doubt and to ensure that the proposed development is
carried out as approved.

3. During demolition/construction no work (including vehicle and plant movements, deliveries,
loading and unloading) shall take place outside the hours of 07:30 and 18:00 Mondays to
Fridays and 08:00 to 13:00 Saturdays. No work shall take place on Sundays and Bank
Holidays.

Reason: To protect the amenities of occupants of nearby properties/dwelling houses in
accordance with Unitary Development Plan policies 1.12 and EB6.

4. Upon completion of any approved remediation scheme(s), and prior to occupation,
evidence of the installation of the sub floor ventilation to mitigate any mine/ground gas shall
be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority together with full
details of the arrangements for any long term monitoring and maintenance. If, during
development, contamination not previously identified is encountered, then no further
development shall be undertaken until a remediation strategy detailing how this
contamination will be appropriately addressed and the remedial works verified has been
submitted to, and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The remediation
strategy shall be fully implemented and verified as approved.

Reason: To ensure any unacceptable risks posed by contamination are appropriately
addressed and the site is suitable for its proposed use in accordance with paragraph 178 of
the National Planning Policy Framework.

5. Prior to the commencement of any development, a surface water drainage scheme, based
on the hierarchy of drainage options in the National Planning Practice Guidance with
evidence of an assessment of the site conditions shall be submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority. The surface water drainage scheme must be in
accordance with the Non Statutory Technical Standards for Sustainable Drainage Systems
(March 2015) or any subsequent replacement national standards and unless otherwise
agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority, no surface water shall discharge to the
public sewerage system either directly or indirectly. The development shall be completed in
accordance with the approved details.

Reason: To promote sustainable development, secure proper drainage and to manage the

risk of flooding and pollution and to ensure compliance with Unitary Development Plan
Policy U4.

Page 11



6. The external materials used in the construction of the development hereby approved shall
be as detailed within the permitted application particulars and shall be retained permanently

as such, unless prior written consent is obtained from the Local Planning Authority to any
variation.

Reason: To safeguard the appearance of the building and the visual amenities of the
locality and to comply with Unitary Development Plan Policy C1.

Page 12



Occupancy Legend

D Circulation
D Classrooms

|| Plant

|| Staff/ Admin Area

@ @ @ @ @ @ D Storage
D WC's
7200 7200 4800
“ R _ _ L _ _ | -~ -~ « A -~ -~ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
L] I 1] I [ IF 1l } : I | I | I il I ] 1
o
o
O
(5]
O e ®
s Classroom 1 Classroom 2 Classroom 4 Classroom 5
& 2 58 m? 2
™ 70m 70 m?2 58 m
(=3 ([ (I
[$2]
[sp]
Circulation : : Stor;a
o 471 m2 o O 2m
S | &
( : s — — — S D - . - - - — = -
« e | o ! Circulation
o u R I 37 m? L
Q LI i
< S Kitchen - H Staff Area u
© 2 FE=SsFEA=TF .
13m | I 18 m? C Services
= T i e I R A A \ \ \
I 2 m? 2 m?2
w T i e I R A A \ \
;:lﬂﬂtbﬂﬂﬂtbﬂ::i [
L [=—x — — — 1 E _ == lu——— N === N ‘ .
\ \
o
o
O
[sp]
@7 1 N N N I N N N N N 1 @ N N N N | N N N N N N
Classroom 3
75 m?
5 |
o
©
(5]
@ -~ — — — - === — | — = =1 % @ — — — — T — — — — — —
7200 1200 10800
19200
Level 00 - Proposed Ground Floor Plan Level 01 - Proposed First Floor Plan
1:100 1:100
GENERAL NOTES: CLIENT DRAWING
. . . iy , . Robertson North West Proposed GA Plans
DAY Architectural Ltd accepts no responsibility for any costs, losses or claims whatsoever arising from these drawings, specifications and related documents
unless there is full compliance with the Client or any unauthorised user of the following:
SCALE PAPER SIZE
1 Allboundaries, dimensions and levels are to be checked on site before construction and any discrepancies reported to the Architect / Designer. 1:100 A2
2 Partial Service: Any discrepancies with site or other information is to be advised to the Architect / Designer and direction and / or approval is to be sought ’
gefoBrle t:w(e irgpl.ttemelntatiom of theddetaiclj. e . e ord . DATE DRAWN BY CHECKED BY
ock and site plans are reproduced under license from the Ordnance Survey.
4 Do not scale this drawing. 11.07.19 LP CB
geS::gc;ret:]e purpose of coordination, all relevant parties must check this information prior to implementation and report any discrepancies to the Architect / PROJECT DAY DRAWING No. REVISION PROJECT No.
Hyde Community College Phase 2 88519-DAY-XX-00-DR-A-04-0101 | P2 88519 DAY Architectural Ltd.
Studio 1, Lancaster Buildings
. . . 77 Deansgate, Manchester, M3
P2 |Window Positioning Amended 15.07.20 LP DRAWING STATUS 2BW
: PLANNING
P1 |Issued for Planning 08.06.20 JP _ o _ - T 0161 834 9703
Information contained on this drawing is the sole copyright o . .
REV DESCRIPTION DATE REV BY DAY Architectural Ltd. and is not to be reproguced without me\rgperm\sswon W: www.day-arcmtectural.com




This page is intentionally left blank



~7 Roof Level
64536

o LevelO1
60536

o Level00S
56136

Proposed North Elevation
1:100

GT abed

~9” Roof Level
64536

o Levelot
60536

7 Level 008
56136

Proposed South Elevation
1:100

b Roof Levi
64536

h Level 01 -
60536

~” level00S
56136

Proposed East Elevation

1:100

b Roof Levi
64536

> Level 01 -
60536

~” level00S
56136

Proposed West Elevation
1:100

Materials Key

(1) Single ply membrane on 9mm roof decking

(2) Tata Colorcoat LG Bonded to 9mm Plywood
(® uPVC windows

(4) External Single Door, Aluminum, Main entrance

@ uPVC Gutter and Black Polypipe plastic square
profile Downpipes.

GENERAL NOTES:

DAY Architectural Ltd accepts no responsibility for any costs, losses or claims whatsoever arising from these drawings,
specifications and related documents unless there is full compliance with the Client or any unauthorised user of the following:

1 All boundaries, dimensions and levels are to be checked on site before construction and any discrepancies reported to the
Architect / Designer.

2 Partial Service: Any discrepancies with site or other information is to be advised to the Architect / Designer and direction and
/ or approval is to be sought before the implementation of the detail.

3 Block and site plans are reproduced under license from the Ordnance Survey.

4 Do not scale this drawing.

5 For the purpose of coordination, all relevant parties must check this information prior to implementation and report any
discrepancies to the Architect / Designer.

CLIENT
Robertson North West

DRAWING

Proposed Elevations

P2 |Window Positioning Amended 15.07.20 LP
P1 |Issued for Planning 08.06.20 JP
REV ~ |DESCRIPTION DATE REV BY

SCALE PAPER SIZE
As indicated Al
DATE DRAWN BY CHECKED BY
08/05/19 LP CB
PROJECT DAY DRAWING No. REVISION PROJECT No.
Hyde Community College Phase 2 88519-DAY-XX-XX-DR-A-04-1101 | P2 88519 DAY Architectural Ltd.
Studio 1, Lancaster Buildings
77 Deansgate, Manchester, M3

DRAWING STATUS

PLANNING

2BW

T:0161 834 9703

Information contained on this drawing is the sole copyright of
DAY Architectural Ltd. and is not to be reproduced without their permission

W: www.day-architectural.com




This page is intentionally left blank



Proposed Site Section AA
1:100

/T obed

Proposed Site Section BB
1:100

.
2 3
i
—

Ll
Ll /
-~

Site Section Location
1:500

¥

r—-

GENERAL NOTES:

DAY Architectural Ltd accepts no responsibility for any costs, losses or claims whatsoever arising from these drawings,
specifications and related documents unless there is full compliance with the Client or any unauthorised user of the following:

1 All boundaries, dimensions and levels are to be checked on site before construction and any discrepancies reported to the
Architect / Designer.

2 Partial Service: Any discrepancies with site or other information is to be advised to the Architect / Designer and direction and
/ or approval is to be sought before the implementation of the detail.

3 Block and site plans are reproduced under license from the Ordnance Survey.

4 Do not scale this drawing.

5 For the purpose of coordination, all relevant parties must check this information prior to implementation and report any
discrepancies to the Architect / Designer.

CLIENT
Robertson North West

DRAWING
Proposed Site Section

SCALE PAPER SIZE
As indicated Al
DATE DRAWN BY CHECKED BY
07/17/20 LP CB
PROJECT DAY DRAWING No. REVISION PROJECT No.
Hyde Community College Phase 2 88519-DAY-XX-XX-DR-A-04-3101 | P2 88519
P2 |Added Section BB 23.07.20 LP DRAWING STATUS
P1 |Issued for Planning 17.07.20 LP PLANNING
REV  |DESCRIPTION DATE REV BY Information contained on this drawing is the sole copyright of

DAY Architectural Ltd. and is not to be reproduced without their permission.

DAY Architectural Ltd.

Studio 1, Lancaster Buildings
77 Deansgate, Manchester, M3
2BW

T:0161 834 9703
W: www.day-architectural.com




This page is intentionally left blank



’
7

X
9 R
Seeer e

6T abed

ey ene,
£ 3, H

B N
R

£ \_J = 2 \
S &oF T
—— N vu:::r.,,h,,,,,«'-‘-—‘.!L

j2 ['.I"- Bl Homous

S el
J lH:'_JI.] '.L' Tl

=
o S

&
|:'_'_|_,.
Z.

Ying Wah ()

1Bk

B

Childregre=®

Wiy
=Tk an =
i
v
—
.-
et
£

. ursery o

White Hart i:\.-I.

B6170

Bryce 5t

|

fal |

¥k

DAY Architectural Ltd accepts no responsibility for any costs, losses or claims whatsoever arising from these drawings, specifications and related documents
unless there is full compliance with the Client or any unauthorised user of the following:

1 Allboundaries, dimensions and levels are to be checked on site before construction and any discrepancies reported to the Architect / Designer.

2 Partial Service: Any discrepancies with site or other information is to be advised to the Architect / Designer and direction and / or approval is to be sought
before the implementation of the detail.

3 Block and site plans are reproduced under license from the Ordnance Survey.

4 Do not scale this drawing.

5 For the purpose of coordination, all relevant parties must check this information prior to implementation and report any discrepancies to the Architect /
Designer.

Robertson North West

Site Location Plan

L=
% J N
SN
, WSP
CDILITTEDTT -
, [
KOANNERL O AN S
“ Overall Site AProposed Works Area
(|
Site Location Plan bk
1:1250 Elfnan :‘_-.! -r-.-fl..-Hl'!l.n'-.'I'::r-_'-lr| .'T
' Galr 5t
GENERAL NOTES: CLIENT DRAWING

SCALE PAPER SIZE
1:1250 A2
DATE DRAWN BY CHECKED BY
06/15/20 JP CB
PROJECT DAY DRAWING No. REVISION PROJECT No.
Hyde Community College Phase 2 88519-DAY-XX-XX-DR-A-04-5101 | P1 88519

DAY Architectural Ltd.
Studio 1, Lancaster Buildings
77 Deansgate, Manchester, M3

DRAWING STATUS 2BW
: PLANNIN
P1 |Issued for Planning 08.06.20 JP G T.0161 834 9703
Information contained on this drawing is the sole copyright of 3 .
REV DESCRIPTION DATE REVBY DAY Architectural Ltd. and is not to be reproduced without their permission. W: WWW‘day_arChlteotu ral.com




This page is intentionally left blank



\ ! . q
\ \\ | (I d
S Lo "w\am,w
,, - -\‘ ’\i\\ DOO \
’ |
’ |
] | 1 .
' ol\' | | =
\ -
‘\ / . Vel
\ ’
< -~ ’
1" - .
! i
‘ ! ' v
P AR 4
. ( ’
> ) N
PERRN L=
' ~1 \
)
( ’
Al Il
\ . ik /
,>\ /| N
' ! '
[} | ¢
\\ : - /
» X —
4 -\ - )
’ | \
’ 1 \
\ | '
' '
\ 1,
. .
-U N R _ . 3
m I' \\ ‘\
i \
Q , N
(D 1 )
N \ |- < "
H ‘\ ‘\,
PR o2
s, -
L’ " AN
’ | \
‘ e o \
'
A ¢ . ,' o
N v
“\\ ~ - z} ,, ' \
\~ - -,\,-‘ ~
7
LA\~ e )
I/ “ “ ! T v
L S 1 e
\\ : o | ( ( ( i@
, N
N \
\ ’
3 NENY ¥
’, L -
¢ .= . B — —
A o - <.
\\ ’/ - A o ° PRI ,v\\ PN P LN P . - , ~
N L A4 v ’ (N . P2Y \ M LN hRA ’ M
Ve "\"V'\," Ve y Fee i u:v v * :‘v \
< VAR Ay S -
> ] [ \ < PEe ’,\C_, \:§,_/:<~’,/ ‘\\-"// v, ‘\
. L]
e Qverall Site Area e Proposed Works Area Sallet N A A
= [J '
- L] L] ~ . o -
Existing Site Plan
1:500
5 0 5 10 15 20 25
HEN I I |
SCALE 1:500 m
GENERAL NOTES: CLIENT DRAWING
. . . - , o Robertson North West Existing Site Plan
DAY Architectural Ltd accepts no responsibility for any costs, losses or claims whatsoever arising from these drawings, specifications and related documents
unless there is full compliance with the Client or any unauthorised user of the following:
o ‘ _ _ ‘ ‘ ‘ SCALE PAPER SIZE
1 All boundaries, dimensions and levels are to be checked on site before construction and any discrepancies reported to the Architect / Designer. 1:500 A2
2 Partial Service: Any discrepancies with site or other information is to be advised to the Architect / Designer and direction and / or approval is to be sought ’
before the implementation of the detail. DATE DRAWN BY CHECKED BY
3 Block and site plans are reproduced under license from the Ordnance Survey.
4 Do not scale this drawing. 08.06.20 JP LP
5 For the purpose of coordination, all relevant parties must check this information prior to implementation and report any discrepancies to the Architect / PROJECT DAY DRAWING No REVISION PROJECT No
Designer. ) '
Hyde Community College Phase 2 88519-DAY-XX-00-DR-A-04-4101 | P1 88519 DAY Architectural Ltd.
Studio 1, Lancaster Buildings
77 Deansgate, Manchester, M3
DRAWING STATUS 2BW
: PLANNIN
P1 |Issued for Planning 08.06.20 JP G T 0161 834 9703
Information contained on this drawing is the sole copyright of 3 .
REV DESCRIPTION DATE REV BY DAY Architectural Ltd. and is not to be reproduced without their permission. W: WWW'day_arChlteCtu ral.com




This page is intentionally left blank



Application Number: 20/00545/R3D

Photo 1 — Taken from southern part of site area looking towards rear
elevation of properties on Snowdonia way.

29

O

ROBERTSOI
CREEINS

i I'ITTTE

ke

Photo 2 — Taken from the western side of the site looking towards the

existing school building

Page 23



Photo 3 — Taken from within the site area looking towards the western
boundary

Photo 4 — Part of the western boundary of the school site and properties
on Snowdonia Way.

w “




o
- ]
N
4
Indicative area of proposed 7\
access ramp. Levels to be
\l, reviewed on site E
Existing out building to be | 13500 g
removed by others e
P e E——
K } New 1800mm high fence and
) ;b;, gate to be constructed around
% § / existing FM external yard.

Emergency and maintenance
access road

A

Gz abed

4054

Existing fencing and gate

Logistic Key “ ' \
— Existing secure line ) l-i> C /’ {— / ,J- -L -~ L - <} R \L -.., L \
R Proposed secure fine ‘M'l'llMIIIMIINIIIMIIMIINMI ] Ce e ) Joee i At
- t Ly RS A APINIRLL L5 AT VA
e|cua.1r ccess route ~ :-_---: $\—,;\\\~\‘
— Pedestrian Access route
Site Location Plan
1:500
5 0 5 10 15 20 25
HEN I I )
SCALE 1:500 m
CLIENT DRAWING

GENERAL NOTES:

DAY Architectural Ltd accepts no responsibility for any costs, losses or claims whatsoever arising from these drawings, specifications and related documents
unless there is full compliance with the Client or any unauthorised user of the following:

Robertson North West

Proposed Site Plan

o . _ _ . . . SCALE PAPER SIZE

1 Allboundaries, dimensions and levels are to be checked on site before construction and any discrepancies reported to the Architect / Designer. 1:500 A2

2 Partial Service: Any discrepancies with site or other information is to be advised to the Architect / Designer and direction and / or approval is to be sought ’

before the implementation of the detail. DATE DRAWN BY CHECKED BY

3 Block and site plans are reproduced under license from the Ordnance Survey.

4 Do not scale this drawing. 10.03.20 LP CB

5 For the purpose of coordination, all relevant parties must check this information prior to implementation and report any discrepancies to the Architect / PROJECT DAY DRAWING No REVISION PROJECT No

Designer. ) )

Hyde Community College Phase 2 88519-DAY-XX-00-DR-A-04-4102 | P1 88519 DAY Architectural Ltd.

Studio 1, Lancaster Buildings
77 Deansgate, Manchester, M3

PT

Issued for Planning

08.06.20

JP

REV

DESCRIPTION

DATE

REV BY

DRAWING STATUS
PLANNING

Information contained on this drawing is the sole copyright of
DAY Architectural Ltd. and is not to be reproduced without their permission.

2BW

T:0161 8349703
W: www.day-architectural.com




This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	4a 20/00545/R3D - Hyde Community College, Old Road, Hyde
	88519-DAY-XX-00-DR-A-04-0101_P2 - Proposed GA Plans
	Sheets
	04-0101 - Proposed GA Plans


	88519-DAY-XX-00-DR-A-04-1101_P2 - Proposed Elevations
	Sheets
	04-1101 - Proposed Elevations


	88519-DAY-XX-XX-DR-A-04-3101 - Proposed Site Section_P2
	Sheets
	04-3101 - Proposed Site Section


	1433504-1431751 - Drawings - The Location Plan
	Sheets
	04-5101 - Site Location Plan


	1433507-1431754 - Drawings - Site Plans - Existing
	Sheets
	04-4101 - Existing Site Plan


	Photos
	Proposed Site Plan
	Sheets
	04-4102 - Proposed Site Plan




